#### DESERET EVENING NEWS: SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 1904.

## THE EMPERORS OF BRAZIL

Haunts of the Late Dom Pedro-Solemn Court Ceremo. nials-Saw Christaro Palace,

#### อิณเทลงการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและการและกา

Special Correspondence, IO DE JANEIRO, Oct. 10 .- The citizens of Brazil, yet loyal at heart to the institutions to which they and their ancestors were born, yet take as much pride in showing off the late familiar haunts of royaity as before they began masquerading at republicanism. One may spend a profitable week in visiting the several homes of the late Dom Pedro and following the paths he trod for more than half a century. First one should hunt up the oldest city palace (built in 1743) in Praca D. Pedro' Segundo, which, up to the last day of the empire. served as a sort of overflow house for the holding of court receptions on unusual gala days, and was thrown open to the populace on every Corpus Christi day that the people might enjoy a peep at the crown plate and jewels. For more than 100 years the viceregents of Rio had no official abiding place, until, in 1690, the Portuguese king purchased ir that purpose a building in the Rua ireita, whose site is now occupied by the new exchange. It soon became too small for the increasing dignity of the colonial government, and then the palace in the Praca D. Pedro Segundo was built. There is nothing palatial or imto have cost a mint of moneypossibly because its ancient builders were better mathematicians than their employers in distant Portugal. It has and so many additions and annexations. from time to time that its original character was long ago lost. In 1808, when King Joho VI arrived with his family and court (having been com-pelled to take refuge in Brazil to escape capture by the French) the palace was altogether insufficient for the shel. ter of so many persons. So the Carmel. ite friars on the opposite side of the street gave up their convent to the use of the king, and it was connected with the abode of royalty by a covered bridge thrown across the thoroughfare ch still remains. Another bridge of light ironwork spanning the Seventh of September street connects the old convent with the imperial chapel. SHI there was not room enough to meet the extraordinary demands of this royal family and their numerous retinue, and building after building was appropriated and annexed, until the whole neghborhood became a continue "pol-ace." For many years Queen D. Maria I-who is spoken of as a Jezebel, in no-wise behind her prototype in temper-made her home in the Carmelite con-yent. The suite of rooms on the third

torico is pointed out as having been her private apartments. Many queer stories are told of these early scions of Portuguese royalty. For example, it is said that Miguel, brother of Dom Pedro I and uncle of the last emperor, used to divert himself and his rofligate associate by seizing a sucking pig from some poor woman's stall in the marketplace, throwing it aloft nd catching it neatly upon the point f his sword, while all the mothers hereabouts hastily hid their babies under their pettiocats, expecting them to be served in the same manner.

PRINCELY GIFT TO THE KING.

It was in the days of King Joao VI hat a wealthy merchant of RIo named lias Antonio Lopez presented to the novereign his own residence, situated in the beautiful suburb of Sao Chrisavao, which in that day was considered the finest private house in Bouth America. Whether or not the princely gift was a voluntary contribution. I am unable to say. Old King Jobn had often visited the place in course of his country drives and had conceived a great fancy for it; and there have been other anointed heads whose fancies it was not wise to oppose by consideras-tions of moun et tuum. Its happy recip-ient dubbed the estate "Real Quinta da Boa Vista"-the royal garden of beau-tiful view. It is certainly well suited for the imperial residence, occupying a commanding site overlooking the city's most beautiful suburb. The edificahas been so many times enlarged since the generous Lopez's day that the result is a queer absence of ar-chitectural harmony, its mast prominent feature being the left wing-a square structure three stories high, while the other wing has two stories. Yet as a whole it is charming, its white walls in bold relief against the dark green mountains of Tijuca, in the midst of extensive grounds of much natural beauty, laid out in winding avenues, stretches of emeraid lawn, artificial lakes, thickets of ornamental shrubs, with numerous fountains and statues, all shaded by the most magnificent trees of the tropics. A splendid avenue of mango trees leads to the main entrance of the palace. Ascend a flight of sixty wide stone stairs and you will find yourself in a gallery which runs around the four sides of a vast inner courtyard and communicates with the principal rooms of the palace. Foun-tains are playing in the court below and bright flowers blooming as gaily as when the late emperor and his genthe wife took pleasure in them.

A GLIMPSE OF THE PALACE. The negro soldier who shows you

about the place leads first into a long hall lined with paintings of Brazilian floor now occupied by the Instituto His- | heroes, Napoleonic battle fields, saints, her time, is 30 feet above ground, with

prannannannon and friers. Most of the floors are of native woods, satin and rose predominating, Iaid in mosaic. The smallest but perhaps most inter-esting apartment has its floor inlaid to represent an incident well known in Lusitanian history—a woman present-ing her two sons to Alphonso. The table in this room is the same on which Dom Pedro I signed his abdication, April 7, 1831. History tells us than the arbitrary temper of the old mon-April arch had caused endless controver-sles which culminated in a revolution as sudden and bloodless as that of On the memorable morning the itizens assembled at sunrise in the 'ampo de Santa Anna to demand of the emperor that he restore the ministry which the people preferred. The request had previously been urged without avail, and on this day the throne tottered, because the national guard and a considerable portion of the army had gone over to the side of the populace. An adjutant, was dis-patched to San Christavoa for a final answer; and the hard-headed king, multilize to the the broadback king. unwilling to give in, but knowing him-self unable to cope with vox pupili, abdicated on the spur of the moment in favor of his little son-the Dom Pedro who lately died in exile after more than half a century of prosper-ous reign-then not quite six years old. It is related that the adjutant returned the campo at full gallop, waving aloft the decree of abdication which was everywhere received with demonstrations of joy. The infant sover-eign was borne in triumph to the city and the ceremony of his acclamation as "Constitutional emperor and perpet-ual defender of Brazil" was performed amid wildest enthusiasni. Two days later, while his mortified father still remained on board a French ship in the harbor, the baby Dorn held his first court reception in the old palace down town. A to down was chanted in the imperial chapel. The troops appeared in review, and an immense concourse of people, all wearing leaves of the "avore nuclons!" as the badge of loyalty filled the streets. They detatched the horses from the reyal charlot and drew the little king with their ewn hands, and when carried back to the palace, somebody held him in arms at a window while the multitude of "faith-ful subjects" passed before him. At : 1.1 fifteen the boy was invested with all the prerogatives of his imperial throne. The day of his formal consecration, July 18, 1841, was marked by one of the most imposing celebrations that ever transpired in the new world, followed by illuminations and festivities for nine consecutive days and nights. At 18 he was married (by procuration) to Donna Theresa Chirstiana Maria, daughter of Francis I, king of the two Sicilies, the bride being only two years old. The room next to that in which

Dom Pedro pere rashly committed his own uncrowning is the imperial ted-chamber in which Pedro No. II was born. Like the rest of the suite, it is fitted up with French furniture, its only Brazilian feature being a num-ber of immense jaguar skins spread upon the floor, all the skins with legs, feet and claws extended and heads stuffed to perfectly represent life, ranged in a circle around the top-lofty canopied bedstead, as if lofty canopied bedstead, as i guarding the occupants. This chambe where the last empress spent much of

charming vista of forest and mountains, groves and gardens.

The guard room comes next and in its center is a fluted column, surrounded by a wivern, around which swords and halberds are arranged. Marble statues stand all around-Egyptian divini-ties, Ponoma, Diana, a Medicean Ve-nus, and the same unfachionably formed female leaving her bath, which has evidently not been thorough, judging from the dust which lies thick upon her shoulders. Beyond this room is the chapel, with Our Lady of Sorrows upon its altar, and by her side Saint Anthony holding the Blessed Babe.

The most conspicuous feature in this sanctuary is a buge painting of Saint Peter de Alcantara, the patron of Por-tugal. There is a museum in the building devoted to antiquities, which con-tains, among many other interesting things, a lot of ancient Peruvian pot-tery; money that circulated in the days of Socrates, Plate and Arispides; coins of Rhodes, Rome, Thrace and Ithica, and a fine collection of antiquities from Pompeli which were presented empress a few years ago by her brother, Bomba of Naples.

Adjoining the museum is a laboratory set apart for experiments in natural philosophy and chemistry, fitted up with an air pump, electrical and other apparatus, in which the late emperor is said to have greatly delighted. Next comes a complete little theater, and upon its drop curtain is painted a scene whose quiet sarcasm was probably not intended by the artist. It is called "The Landing of the Portuguese," and represents a group of astonished Indians to whom a pricat is offering a crucifix, while a company of frowning warriors, with uplifted spears and battle axes stand ready to back up the priest in his philanthropic mission

#### IMPOSING COURT CEREMONY.

The throng-room is large and lotty and gloomy as a tomb. It was never used except by candie light, for the Brazlitana have niways been extremely ten-ations of all the colemn foolerles of Portuguese court ceremonies. For ex-ample, on every third of May during the last Pedro's long reign, he opened in person the session of the assemblygeneral, and the procession from his throne room to that of the senate, palace was a surprising pageant. Th were the halberdiers (loot guards with their battle axes; dragoons and hussars in picturesque uniforms: mounted mil tary bands; six chormous state carringes, each with six splendidly caparl. soned horses and liveried postilions and coachmen, for the officers of the imperial household; the charlot of the em-press-a strange affair said to have belonged to Sebastian, who lost his life warring with the Moors-drawn by eight iron-grays; the magnificent imperial carriage, with eight mik-white horses decked with Prince of Wales plumes, followed by long cavalcades of troops and an innumerable company of civilians. The empress, surrounded by her malds of honor, in their robeand trains of green and gold, was always attired in court costume, consist-ing of an underdress of white satin heavily embroldered with gold, rich lace falling over the corsage and forming the sleeves, which were looped at the shoulders with magnificent diamon-s the The train was of green velvet with gold

folding French windows overlooking a , embroidery like that on the sklift, and a broad such of scarlet, purple and green, crossed the bust from the right shoulder to the watat, amid a dazzilng mass of emeralds and diamonds. Her hair, curled in front, was topped by a wreath of diamonds and emeralds, in the shape of flowers, rising above the forehead in the form of a coronet, from which a long white ostrich feath-er curled gracefully backward. FANNIE B. WARD.

----

#### HISTORIC SHIP NAMES.

At least four historic ships of our navy have been launched from Boston. ways-the Constitution, the ald Cumberland, the Hartford and the Merrimac, The old Cumberland, the ship of tragic glory, was launched more than sixty years ago. The Merrimae which, converted into a Confederate i victory -- Boston Transcript,

ONE PRICE TO ALL.

ironciad and named Virginia, was to destroy the Cumberland, was pu into the water in 1855. The Hartford was launched in 1858. The Cumberland Merrimac and Hartford were all navy yard built. The new Cumberland is to be used as a training ship, and there-fore her service will be of preparation rather than war. But it is well that training ships should bear hereis, names, since the associations that cluster about them are inspirations to young ters. The training sources of young tars. The training squadron o sailing vessels when completed will be made up of the Chesapeake, Cum-berland, Intrepid and the brig Boxer. Of these, the Chesapeake repeats the name of a ship singularly unfortunate but whose final distaster was almost redeemed by the devotion of Law rence; the original Intrepid perished in her duty, and Somers and her cre were great exemplars of supreme sac rifice. The Cumberland's heroic story rifice. will live forever. The Boxer alone car-ries in her name the association of ESTABLISHED 1864.

NEVER UNDERSOLD

33-35-37 WEST THIRD SOUTH.

<u>ին ինչպես հայտական անդատական պատաստական անդատական հայտական հայտական հայտական հայտական հայտակ</u>

Art Demonstration This Week.

Free Lessons!

Korah Leather Embroidery

By the Inventor.

MISS C. FENWICK MOORE OF NEW YORK.

Instructor, who will be at our store about one week, TO INTRO-DUCE THIS NEW WORK' GIVING FREE LESSONS IN HER NEW EMBROIDERY. IT IS DONE WITH A SPLCIAL NEE. DLE AND THE LESSON ARE IN THE USE OF 7 HE NEE-

At much expense we have secured the services of this expert

CLASSES DAILY FROM 9 TO 5 O'CLOCK. The Carlson Currier Co.'s Emb. Silks are used in this new

REMEMBER THE LESSONS COST YOU NOTHING.

A Cordial Invitation is extended to all Ladies to an Exhibition OF THE LATEST ART WORK.



BETWEEN ST. LOUIS AND KENTUCKY THE EAST AND SOUTHEAST

IF YOU WANT TO TRAVEL ON THE "SOLID COMFORT" LINE, "GET THE HENDERSON FOUTE HABIT." IT'S A GOOD HABIT TO ACQUIRE. ASK THE AGENT FOR THIS ROUTING WHEN PURCHASING YOUR TICKETS.

W. C. LINDSAY, F. G. CUNNINGHAM General Agent. Trav Passenger Agent. 206 North Broadway, ST. LOUIS, MO.



15

# Welcome to Our Autumn Opening!

### MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14th, 1904.

THE DAY WILL BE DEVOTED TO THE RECEPTION OF OUR FRIENDS AND PATRONS! All are invited to come and view the Grand Exhibits of Beautiful House Furnishings arranged for the occasion.

From the costliest and most elaborate Furniture ever shown in Salt Lake to that of very common place, yet none the less reliable, design, adorn our gala bedecked windows and display rooms as evidence of the splendid success we have achieved in gathering this season's stock.

## ELABORATE WINDOW DISPLAY OF NOTABLE SETS!

Probably the most attractive features of the Opening are the Window Displays of Notable Furniture, unquestionably the finest ever brought to this City.

The Exhibit consists of a Peruvian Mahogany Chamber Set, of Louis XV. design, finished with Mercerized Gold Galvano Mounts, and a Sheraton Mahogany Dining Room Set, with satin wood inlay.

MUSIC AFTERNOON AND EVENING FOR YOUR ENTERTAINMENT WHILE FEASTING YOUR EYES ON THE BEAUTIES OF THE EXPOSITION.

The Greenewald Furniture Co., MODERN HOUSE OUTFIFTERS.